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Linda Williams

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2002 3:47 PM

To: Linda Williams

Subject: FW: How's this?

Could we modify the docket title of Docket No. 020087 to reflect the following:

Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for expedited review of pooling administrator's denial of request

for additional numbering
resources for the West Palm Beach Exchange (Royal Palm Beach) and Modification of Expedited Process for

Reviewing North American Numbering Plan Administration (NANPA) to include Pooling Administrator
Code Denials.

Thanks!

From: Jason Fudge

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2002 2:13 PM
To: Bob Casey

Cc: Beth Keating

Subject: RE: How's this?

Yes, once it is okay with Beth.

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2002 2:13 PM
To: Jason Fudge

Subject: RE: How's this?

Sounds great. Do you notify records and reporting?

From: Jason Fudge

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2002 2:12 PM
To: Bob Casey

Subject: How's this?

Petition by BellScuth Telecommunications, Inc. for expedited review of pooling administrator's denial

of request for additional numbering
resources for the West Palm Beach Exchange (Royal Palm Beach) and Modification of Expedited

AUS _ Process for

CAF Reviewing North American Numbering Plan Administration (NANPA) to include Pooling
CcMpP Administrator Code Denials.
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